
1 eLK O"'elal Flllng**'**12/8/2010 2:20 PM ***** 


Matilda Sanders t804/W 


From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday. December 08,20102:18 PM 
To: ClK - Orders/ Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1218/20102:17:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090414-WU 
Filename / Path: 090414-CO.rrj.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

rerry X. J{o(dnaR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

r-____~~.UIIIl"...____--. 

Ft>SC j CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
h/J Mminisuative 0 pllf'tie3 0 Ct'fllSUmet 

l lXiCUMEl\'T NO. QISJ:.:J!DiSTRIBU nON: . ___. ___ 
~.... ~..-~ 



1 eLK Ofllc/al Flllng****11115/2010 10:04 AM ***** 

Ma'"da Sanders Q9al.{l <./- IV 11 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday. November 15.201010:02 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 111151201010;00;00 AM 
Docket Number: 090414-WU 
Filename I Path: 090414.PAA Order.rrj.doc 

N01"ICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING INCREASED WATER RATES 


'Terry X. :Ho[C£nali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

~y:O 

fWli I ? 
eMail 0 



State of Florida 

,"uhlir~.erfrir.e <tT.nm:milminn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICn CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

Oe;O'lI'l-bJU 

--------------~---------------------------------TO: 

}'ROM: 

RE: 

rested Persons 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Oflice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number. and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site htt[2:I/www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas, Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number Or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413·6770. 

http:htt[2:I/www.floridapsc.com


· . ".. / 

State of Florida 
1fIuhlir~er£xie.e or~(J~' 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ., ,), , 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 ' 

-~-~-~-()-Ft-~-~-J)-lJ-~-

DATE: 	 October 14, 2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (C~le)_...-1Ul {ALL hl, 
CfD' ~ ~~ c-,n ALlV\ ..1PI V!!/

FROM: Division of ficonomic Regulation lts, Bruce, Fletcher, Hudson, Maurey, (.~lY 
~ Simpson) f,.!) \J'" 

Office of the General Counsel ( Ii : ~.fvv:J5v 

RE: 	 Docket No. 090414-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County 
by Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 

AGENDA: 	 10/26110 Regular Agenda Proposed Agency Action except for Issues 12, 13 
and 14 Interested Persons May Participate 

./ /~ .~.; 
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: AU G8tnftlissien:er! ~~~ 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar 

CRITICAL DATES: 07/11111 (IS-Month Effective Date (SARC)) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S;\PSC\ECR\WP\090414.RCM.DOC 

;"'''''''1'1 'U \'1 \1~. f ':" :,: ~..... t .. ~ 
L •• ' 

285 \ a OC114 2 

~ 11 (lU CLERKFPSC~COh~ .... I~ 

. 



Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 3:58 PM:" '~~~. 


~:~ject: ~::;::e:~~:an:' to Form 090414-WU-00002 ¥ 

OC1 O-ll Li -wU Page 1 of1 

", ",-,'O£,~Zh~oq " 
Attachments: CCS Form 090414-WU-00002-005.pdf ' ,,' ", , I " 

~,:., ~,J."",~~ "J"'''i>',;-'' '11-<"_':"" , •. ·.~.,""r 

Docket Number 090414-WU - Form Number 090414-WU-00002-005 


Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 


Change in prehearing officer 
From Argenziano to Edgar 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

6/30/2010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/30/2010 at 3:55 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis 
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 090414-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

10/1312010 

10/21/2010 

10122/2010 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

1:30 p. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK ICI 

I 
C2 

X 

Commissioners 

C2 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK C1 C2 ADM 

X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK Cl C2 ADM 

X 

Remarks: "Hold" pending OEP. 


Prehearing Officer reassigned to Commissioner Edgar. 


PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090414-WU-00002-005 



Page 1of 1 

Cathi Lindsley 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, February 05,20102:38 PM FPJC,CLK.CORRESPONDENCe 
To: Cathi Lindsley VAdml..... , ....._ContUtItr 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090414-WU-00001 DOcUMENT ..0.Q81.j6' tJ q 
Attachments: CCS Form 090414-WU-00001-002.pdf DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Docket Number 090414-WU - Form Number 090414-WU-0000I-002 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 03/10/2010 - 6:00 p.m.­
9:00 p.m. - in Winter Haven - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment date 
From 03/10/2010 to 03/18/2010 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

Z/5/l010 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/05/2010 at 2:34 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 090414-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Former Date New Date Location / Room TimeEvent 

Customer Meeting 03110/2010 103/18/2010 Winter Haven 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

SK KL ST 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

AG 

Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST ADM' 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: Customer meeting (Staff) 

Date change only! 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 090414-WU-0000I-002 



Untltled StatlOnery Page j ot j 

Dorothy Menasco ________f2"~~"~~-,-_"--"""-H"'------'-'HW""- "'."'""_._~__._,__,,_.._,.""'_'_'"H".__ "... 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE

Sent: Tuesday, January 05,2010 10:38 AM 
~Admlnlatratlv8__P\lrtiet_ccnsumer 

To: Shannon Hudson 
DOCUMENT NO...sJ..~:J ~~~:.5:J\ 

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks: Mary Macko; Lee Fulcher DISTRI8UTION: ___.,__~_~ 
Subject: RE: OCR Staff Assignments 

Great, thank YOlL r wi II change the OCR to AP A for the 3 dockets mentioned below, Let me know if you eome across 
any others. Thank you for your help! 

-----,----'""-,--"-"-'"-, ---------------------~--- ---~~-----------,-"-,---------

From: Shannon Hudson 
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 10:22 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: RE: OCR Staff Assignments 

Yes, that is correct. 

-"'""------""---''''-'.-,-~-~' ,----" .,,'~-., ..--,-'-.-'-.----"'.-'"---'------' 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 9:28 AM 
To: Shannon Hudson 
Cc: Beth Salak; Laura King; Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Patti Zellner; Mary Macko; Lee Fulcher 
Subject: OCR Staff Assignments 

Good morning, Shannon. Per oLlr cOllversation earlicr this morning, I spoke with Mary Macko regarding Dockets 
090170, 090244, and 090414, She confirmed what 1 had mentioned was probably discrepancies in the programming 
due to the recent rcorg. The reason Beth, Laura, Brenda, Ray, and Patti arc included on your automatic e-mail 
notifications is that in the General tab in CMS, RAD is listed as an OCR. while APA is listed as OCR in the Staff tab. 
We are fixing these issLles as they are brought to our attention, I just need to confirm that you would like RAD to be 
removed and APA to be added in the General tab. According to the stall assignments in the 3 dockets mentioned 
above, APA is the OCR on all of them and RAD has no stafT listed at all. Thank you for your help! 

115/2010 




Page 1 of 1 

Katie Ely 

From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Wednesday, September 09,20094:19 PM 


To: Katie Ely 


Subject: New Advice Form 090414-WU-00001 


Attachments: CCS Form 090414-WU-00001-001.pdf 


Docket Number 090414-WU - Form Number 090414-WU-00001-001 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Poll< County by Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 03/10/2010 - 6:00 p.m.­
9:00 p.m. - in Winter Haven - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

FPSC eLK CORRES'f'Oi"lJEt'\CI~ 
.1 .... : il ,<,."t' . 11'.. ",. !,,,,.,••.. ,. 

. , ..\l•• ,nl.S...~;jM l.,,~--,!ra;!!.'t...'!l\_.~"l.:~u.·l~\)'tb 

.~ocUt&~ENT~~o.b~132~.Q~ 
r~o~\: ,~ -"........----....--~-

9/9/2009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/09/2009 at 4:16 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts Commissioner Argenziano 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090414-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Customer Meeting 03110/2010 Winter Haven 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

i 

-

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 

StaffII Commissioners IHearing I StaffCommissioners IHearingOfficers Exam. Exam. 

ALL CT ED MN AG SK ALL CT ED MN AG SK 

X I._I_ X 

Prehearing I Commissioners
Officer 

tCT 
Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X -
Remarks: 'Staff - customer meeting. 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090414-WU-0000I-001 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

Mike Smallndge Utility Consultant 
Mike Smallridge 
1645 W. Main Street 
Invemess, FL 34450 

August 21,2009 

Re: DocketNo. 090414WU 

Dear Mr. Smallridge: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc., which was filed in this office on August 20,2009, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Ailirmstivr A d o n  I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Websitc: hap:llmm.floli&psc.mrn Internet &mail: mntact@ppseJtPtefl.ur 



t:;:gse Assignment and Scheduling Rec~ 	 Page 1 of 1
'-" 

Sectign 1 - Office Qf Commission Clerk 

Docket No.0~0414-WU Date Docketed: 08/20/2009 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 

Company: Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. Fl3BC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
~AdmiDistrative_Parties_COWtumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 08] 3S-Q't 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
C'O" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

Recommended assignments for hearing 

and/or deciding this case: 


Full Commission _Corm1ission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff- -
Date filed with CLK: 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section L:- Chairman CO!!l!letelit 

WARNING: THIS SCHEOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOClJMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SlJBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR lJPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

[QJ Current CASR 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
ll. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

revision level 

Assignments are as follows: 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

SK 	

h 

CT 

Where panels are assigned the senior COrm1issioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one COrm1issioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full COrm1ission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Due Dates 


Previous Current 




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ "'-­

Docket No.090414-WY Date Docketed: OS/20/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case 
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 

in Polk County by 

Company: Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 10/16/2009 Expiration: 01118/2011 
Last Day to Suspend: 12/15/2009 

Referred to: 
("on indicates OPR) 

ADM elK (EeR) 
x 

Gel 
x 

PIF Rep 
x I 

SGA SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Comoletes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays Time Schedule 
er09[im Module A1(b) WARNING :DULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS Ti VD SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPD, ~ THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff L Roberts [IJ SR revision level Previous Current 

1:Jbll@cza-Banks 
B Fletcher S Hudson l. Forms Reauestina Assistance Filed NONE 08/20/2009 
R Simpson 2. AUS Initial Review Repgrt Due NONE 09/10/2009 

3. SARC Approval/Denial Letter NONE 09/17/2009 
4. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 09/17/2009 
5. AUS Audit Request NONE 09/17/2009 
6. COll1Dany Pays Filing Fee NONE 10/16/2009 
7. Audit Report Due NONE 11/16/2009 

Stiff Counsel R Jaeaer 8. Enaineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 1l/2~/2009 

9. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy NONE 12/14/2009 
10. ion, ion AnalvOI;iOl; to ~"'aff NONE 12/21/2009 

OCRs (RCP) S Ojada, J Rohrbacher 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 01/19/2010 
12. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 01/25/2010 
13. OPR Provid@OI; l@oal with Cu Not;.-@ Data NONE 0210112010 
14. FAW Noti.-@ FH@d NONE 02/02/2010 
15. l@oal S@nds Noti.-@ and to NONE 02108/2010 
16. Meetino NONE 03/1012010 
17. Stafi NONE 04/0812010 
18. laIlaen( NONE 04/20 2010 
19. )rder~AA ( NONE 05 10 2010 
20. £eriod EXDires NONE 06 01 2010 
21­ inti Order if No NONE 06 03 2010 
22. Clo",@Jlo.cket or R@v;OI;@ CAC::R NONE 07 06/2010
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!.. Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner_Staff _ 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/0312009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 39, 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman COmRletes Assignments are as follows: 

~~--••• 'l!I -_ • • __ • ,~", 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
I ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I I j 

Prehearina Off' 

Where panels are aSSigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman. 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

- - - . 

Commissioners ADM 

CT IEDIMMIAGISK 

I I I X I 

Approved: ~~ft:." 
Date: 09/oTiOo 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



--- ---Case Scheduling/Reschedulin2 Advice 
Last Revised 09/09/2009 at 4:16 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts 

Docket Number: 090414-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Customer Meeting 03/10/2010 Winter Haven 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT lED IMMAG ISK 

X I I I I 

Commissioners 

ALL CT ED rMM AG rSK 

I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners CommissionersOfficer 

CT CT 

Remarks: IStaff - customer meeting. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090414-WU-OOOOI-OOI 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ ~. 

Docket No.090414-WU Date Docketed: 08/20/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Pinecrest Ranches. Inc. 

Company: Pinecrest Ranches. Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 10/16/2009 Expiration: 01/18/2011 
Last Day to Suspend: 12/15/2009 

Referred to: ADM ClK (EeR) Gel PIF Rep SGA sse 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK 1n 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assign~nts FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff l Roberts [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 
C Bulecza-Banks 
B Fletcher S Hudson 1. AUS Initial Review ReDort Due SAME 
R Sill1Dson 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 

3. COII1Dany Pays Filing Fee SAME 
4. Audit ReDOrt Due SAME 
5. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 11/23/2009 
6. Prlmnrv Staff ReDOrt to Eco. &Rates for Analv 12/14/2009 
7. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 12/21/2009 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Enaineerina/ReDression Cons. Issues to Analvst 01/19/2010 
9. Prlmnrv Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 

10. OPR l@Oal wit'h Notir~ Data SAME 
OCRs (RCP) S Ojada. J Rohrbacher 11. FAW Notice Filed SAME 

12. legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company SAME 
13. :ustomero M@@t;na (Wint@!" Hav",n) SAME 
14. Staff 'inn SAME 
15. An"'ntl" SAME 
16. PAA n..tI.... SAME 
17. P .. rind FYni .. ",< SAME 
18. r"'M~"-~+;na O..d",.. if Nn SAME 
19. Close Docket or Revise CA<;R SAME 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/17/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

Current 

09/10/2009 
09/17/2009 
10/16/2009 
11/16/2009 
12/29/2009 
12/30/2009 
01/06/2010 
01/13/2010 
01/25/2010 
02/01/2010 
02/02/2010 
02/08/2010 
03/10/2010 
04 08/2010 
04/20/2010 
05/10 2010 
06/01 2010 
06/03 2010 
07/06 2010 

Section l - ~hairmDn CQmplgtes 

H Officer(s) 

Commissioners ADM 

CT IEDIMMIAGISK 

I I I X 1 

- h -_. ---­.. ~---. ~---

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 


All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I 

Where panels are aSSigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Approved: aj~Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. " 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



--
case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No.090414-WU Date Docketed: 08/20/2009 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 

Company: Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 10/16/2009 	 Expiration: 03130/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 12115/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
!,"O" indicates OPR) 1 X X X 

Section 2 - OPR COmPl tes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays 	 Time Schedule"'-	 ­

Program M2dyle Al(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Stiff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

QPR Staff l Roberts Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
( Bulecza-Banks 
B Fletcher S Hudson 1. AUS Initial Review ReDort Due SAME 09/10/2009 
R Simpson 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 09/17/2009 

3. Enaineerina Analysis Due to AnalYst 11/23/2009 12/29/2009 
4. Prlmnry Staff ReDort to Eco. &Rates for AnalY 12/14/2009 12/30/2009 
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 12/21/2009 01/06/2010 

6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to AnalYst 01/19/2010 01/13/2010 
7. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 01/25/2010 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. OPR Provides legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 02/01/2010 
9. Leaal Sends Notice and Reports to Company SAME 02/03/2010 

10. r" M....t-;nn (W;nt-.... ~iVAI"I"\ SAME 03/18/2010 
OCRs (APA) S Ojada, J Stephens 11. Staff Recommendation SAME 04/08/2010 

12. Agenda SAME 04/20/2010 
13. PAA n..d"" .. SAME 05/10/2010 
14. P""..;od Fltni ..",,'I: SAME 06/01/2010 
15. ina n..d@.. if No SAME 06/03/2010 
16. Close nnrlt..t­ 0 .. Rev;se CASR SAME 07/06/2010 i 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x... Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 09/1712009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chiirman Co~letes 

I 

I 

Assignments are as follows: 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ST 

..._-- .... ............._. ,-	

AG 
X 

Commissioners ADM 

ST 

.. _.. __....... _.... __. 

~ 

Where panels are aSSigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Approved: ~~~ ~'N\.Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/17/2009 \ assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) L~~..-'~* COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/05/2010 at 2:34 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop 
Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 

General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

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

Customer Meeting 03/10/2010 03118/2010 Winter Haven 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. I 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin2 

Commissioners
Officers 

ALL lAG lED ISKIKL 1ST 

xl I I I I 


Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AGfED 

I 
SKlKL 1sT 

I I X 

Prehearin2 
Commissioners CommissionersOfficer 

ADM 

Remarks: Customer meeting (Staff) 

Date change only! 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090414-WU-0000I-002 



I 
.-.~..-------------------- ­

Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaulln9 Kecora t'age .1 OT .1 

Section 1 - Office of Conrnission Cler,_ -Docket No. 090414-WU Date Docketed: 08/20/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Pinecrest Ranches. Inc. 

Company: Pinecrest Ranches. Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 10/16/2009 Expiration: 01/14/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 12/15/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK 
("OU indicates OPR) __ _ X 

Section 2 - aPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 

(ECR) 
X 

GCL 
X 

PIF RAD 

Time Schedule 

SSC 

progrim Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff l Roberts ~ Current CASR revision level 
( Bulecza-Banks 
B Fletcher S Hudson 1. AUS Initial Review Report Due 
R Sil1'llson 2. Conrnittee Meets to Discuss 

3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
4. Prlnnrv Staff Reoort to Eco. & Rates for Analy 
5. Repression/Conservation AnalYSis to Staff 
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to AnalYst 
7. Prlnnry Staff Report to Supervisor 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. OPR Provides legal with Customer Notice Data 
9. leaal Sends Notice and Reports to Companv 

10. Sf"::lff ion 
OCRs (APA) S Ojada. J Stephens 11. AQenda 

12. PM Order 
13. P""iod FYnir"c; 
14. "ina Order if No 
15. Cloc;"" nnr....+ or R"vic;e CASR 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

i 29. 
Recommended assiQnments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conrnission ...!.. Conrnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/25/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 

Previous Current 

SAME 09/10/2009 
SAME 09/17/2009 

11/23/2009 12/29/2009 
12/14/2009 12/30/2009 
12/21/2009 01/06/2010 
01/19/2010 01/13/2010 

SAME 01/25/2010 
SAME 02/0l/2010 
SAME 02/08/2010 

04/08/2010 05/19/2010 
04/20/2010 06/01/2010 
05/10/2010 06/21/2010 
06/01/2010 07/12/2010 
06/03/2010 07/15/2010 
07/06/2010 07/21/2010 

- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 


- HearinQ Officer(s) 
~ ~ __ _ w,,· 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

Preh Off' 

Conrnissioners 
 ADM 

X I I I 1Where panels are assigned the senior Conrniss1oner 1s Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 


Approved: f\e\~Where one Conrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
Date:assigned the full Conrnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Conrnissioners Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

All ST 
x 



v 
Lase Asslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullnq Kecora .. age ~ or ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk--- "'-"I' 

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

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X 

Section Z - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING fJOC'UMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff l Roberts, B Fletcher [!] Current CASR revision level 
S Hudson A Maurev 
R Sill1llson 1. AUS Initial Review ReDort Due 

2. Committee Meets to Discuss 
3. Engineering Analvsis Due to AnalYst 
4. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to AnalYst 
7. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor 

Staff Counljel R Jaeaer 8. OPR Provides leaal with Customer Notice Data 
9. legal Sends Notice and ReDorts to COII1Ilanv 

10. Cine:.. nnr........ nr R..\lic:.. C'A"R' 
OCRs (APA) S OJ ada , J Stephens 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..x..Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 3S. 
Date filed with ClK: OS/04/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Off' ... _....__....... _... .__ .. 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ST 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Approved:Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Date: f'endir!g" 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

SAME 09/10/2009 
SAME 09/17/2009 

11/23/2009 12/29/2009 
12/14/2009 12/30/2009 
12/21/2009 01/06/2010 
01/19/2010 01/13/2010 

SAME 01/25/2010 
SAME 02/01/2010 
SAME 02/08/2010 

0712112010 09/21/2010 

t\ e:,. \ ''''-'fv'\,• 
S/1711C 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X I I I I 



--
-~-- ....~.... --------------- ­

~ase ASslgnmen~ ana ~cneaulJng Kecora rage J. OT J. 

Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk '- ­

Docket No. 090414-WU Date Docketed: 0812012009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 

Company: Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 10/16/2009 Expiration: 05/U/2011 
Last Day to Suspend: 12/15/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (EeR) GeL PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X 


Section 2 - orR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 


Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

PrQgram Module A1(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUB.JEcr TO REVISION. 

Staff A~~jgnment~ FOR UPDATES CONTAcr THE RECORDS SEcrION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff L Roberts, B Fletcher ~ Current CASR revision level Previous 

S Hudson A Maurev 
R Sinmson 1- AUS Initial Review Report Due SAME· 

2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 
3. Engineering Analvsis Due to Analvst ll/23/2009 
4. Prlmry Staff Report to Eco. II Rates for Anab 12/14/2009 
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 12/21/2009 
6. EngineerinG/ReDression Cons. Issues to AnalYst 01/19/2010 
7. Prlmrv Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 

Stgff Coun~~] R Jaeger 8. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 
9. Legal Sends Notice and ReDOrts to Conmany SAME 

10. Ci1:aff inn SAME 
OCRs (APA) S Ojada, J Stephens 11. Agenda SAME 

12. PAA Order SAME 
13. PeriOd £Xoi res SAME 
14. ina Order H Nn Pro1:i:!d SAME 
15. Cl m:e Docke1: n.. R""vi c.. rASR 0912112010 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: U. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. , 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/06/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Current 

09/10/2009 
09/17/2009 
12/2912009 
12/30/2009 
01/06/2010 
01/13/2010 
01/25/2010 
02/01/2010 
02/08/2010 
09/16/2010 
09/28/2010 
10/18/2010 
ll/08/2010 
11112/2010 
ll/1712010 

.. . .._-'" .. , --. ___ ,..--_. '"~ _, I '''-'III;j;1 \.~ 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

BI 

_ 
Commissioners ADM 

AG 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one CommiSSioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Approved: . ~G= ~ ~~ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 08//201.. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case~chedulinglRescheduling ADvice 
Last Revised 06/30/2010 at 3:55 p.m. Page 1 of1 

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
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairrnan Nancy Argenziano 

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

10/13/2010 

1012112010 

Tallahassee I E-148 

Tallahassee I E-148 

1 :30 p. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 
I 

Hearing 1012212010 Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 
I 
I 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin2 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED 18K leI IC2 

I I I I I X 

Hearing StaffCommissioners
Officers Exam. 

ALL lAG lED 18K ICI lc2 

xl r I I T 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 

AG 

Commissioners 

AG ED 8K Cl C2 ADM 

X 

Remarks: "Hold" pending OEP. 


Prehearing Officer reassigned to Commissioner Edgar. 


PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090414-WU-00002-005 



v 
~ase Asslgnmen~ ana >cneaullng Kecora ..age 1 OT 1 ..., "­

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090414-WU Date Docketed: 08/20/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 

Company: Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 10/16/2009 Expiration: 05/31/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 12/15/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOClJMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT mE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770Stiff Assignments 


Due Dates 

OPR Staff l Roberts, B Fletcher 
 ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

S Hudson A Maurev 
R Silll'lson SAME 09/10/20091. AUS Initial Review Reoort Due 

SAME 09/17/20092. Committee Meets to Discuss 
11/23/2009 12/29/20093. Engineering Analvsis Due to Analyst 
12/14/20094. Prlmry Staff Report to Eco. 8r Rates for Analy 12/30/2009 
12/21/2009 01/06/20105. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 

6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 01/19/2010 01/U/20l0 
SAME7. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor 01/25/2010 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger SAME 02/01/20108. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 
SAME9. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 02/08/2010 

09/16/2010 10/14/2010 
OCRs (APA) S Ojada, J Stephens 

10. Staff ion 
09/28/201011. Agenda 10/26/2010 
10/18/201012. PAA Order 11/15/2010 
11/08/2010 12/06/201013. Period EXDires 
11/12/2010 121091201014. Order if No 
11/17/201015. o ose Docket or Rev; se CASR 12115/2010 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 

Full COlllllission _Commission Panel ..!.. 
 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 08/30/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Conpletes Assignments are as follows: 

....__........ _...... __.. ,- Prehearinq Off'._-­
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL Bl 
X 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I X I __ J I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~G,.l ~ Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ~g ~/J3)JD 

rSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


